		S DEPARTMENT O TIONAL PARK SER		1	STATE: Oklahoma			
NATIONAL		EGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES			COUNTY: Canadian			
	INVENTOR	RY - NOMINA	TION FORM		FOR NPS US			1
					ENTRY NUMBER	DATE		
	(Type all entries	s – complete ap	plicable sections	s)	······································	AUG 1 4 197	8	
1. 1	NAME							
	COMMON: Darlington - Stat	te Game Farm			2.1.31	<u>}</u>		
	AND/OR HISTORIC:	tuntan tan	1, 16 6	and that	RECEIVED	101		
9	-Darlington - Darl LOCATION	Ington Ageno		/_	T FED O	1-1		
	STREET AND NUMBER:		1 1 .	0	10>	<u>ි</u>		
	NW/4 Sec. 25. T]	3 N. R 8 W	advisit by w	ili j	NATIONA	1 []		r
	CITY OR TOWN:		A THE STATE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TEGISTED	λ		
	El Reno (c. 6 mil	Les NW)				¥		
	STATE State State	1919 - 192 - 112 - ¹		OUNTY	VITT6119	COD		
F	Oklahoma		40	Canad is	an	01'	<u>Z</u>	
3.1		1			1			
	CATEGORY (Check One)		OWNERSHIP		STATUS	ACCESSIBLE		
	District District	T Public	Public Acquisitio		X Occupied	Yes:		
	Site Structure	Private			Unoccupied	Restricted		
	Object	Both		onsidered	Preservation work	🗶 Unrestricted	d	
					in progress	□ No		
	PRESENT USE (Check One or N	More as Appropriate	<u>, </u>		·	L		
				Transportation	Comments			
			🗋 Park 🗍 Private Resident	e	X Other (Specify)			ĺ
			Religious	_	State Game			
	Entertainment M	useum	X Scientific	_	Farm & Hatcher	У		
4.	OWNER OF PROPERTY							
<u> </u>	OWNER'S NAME:			<u></u>			6	
	State of Oklahoma	3					Oklah	
	STREET AND NUMBER:						ah	
	State Capitol	<u> </u>		STATE				
						CODE	-	
	Oklahoma City LOCATION OF LEGAL DESC	PIPTION			ahoma	40		
2.	COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF						3	
	Denit of Wildlife	- Conservati	on. Came Div	ision			Canad ian	
			MAAS				18d	
	Dep't of Wildlife STREET AND NUMBER:						44	
	1801 Lincoln Bou		-	<			1 pu	
	STREET AND NUMBER: 1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN:			STATE		CODE	an	
	1801 Lincoln Bou			STATE			an	- T
	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City	levard		STATE	ahoma	40	an I	Т
6.	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST	levard		STATE	ahoma		an	
<u>ð.</u>	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY:	levard		STATE	ahoma		an	
8	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY: Theodore H. Barry	levard	X Federal	STATE			An 	
6.	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY: Theodore H. Barry	levard TING SURVEYS		STATE Okl		40	- B	
6.	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY: Theodore H. Barry DATE OF SURVEY: 1872 DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RE	levard TING SURVEYS ett ECORDS:		STATE Okl		40	An 	
8.	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY: Theodore H. Barry DATE OF SURVEY: 1872	levard TING SURVEYS ett ECORDS:		STATE Okl		40	an 	
6.	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY: Theodore H. Barry DATE OF SURVEY: DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RE Oklahoma Historic STREET AND NUMBER: Historical Build	Ievard TING SURVEYS ett ECORDS: cal Society		STATE Okl	County	40	an	
6.	1801 Lincoln Bou CITY OR TOWN: Oklahoma City REPRESENTATION IN EXIST TITLE OF SURVEY: Theodore H. Barry DATE OF SURVEY: 1872 DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RE Oklahoma Historio STREET AND NUMBER:	Ievard TING SURVEYS ett ECORDS: cal Society		STATE Okl	County	40	an	EN IRY NUMBER DAT

1-3-74

7,	DESCRIPTION									
			(Check One)							
	CONDITION	X Excellent	🗌 Good	🔲 Fair	🗌 Dete	eriorated	Ruins	Unexposed		
	CONDITION	(Check One)				(Check One)				
		🕱 Alte	red	Unaltered			Moved	🕱 Original Site		
	DESCRIBE THE PE	RESENT AND OR	GINAL (if know	WR) PHYSICA	L APPEA	RANCE				

In the official report covering his December 1876 inspection, S. A. Galpin, chief clerk of the Office of Indian Affairs, described Darlington as follows:

The agency buildings are well arranged upon two streets or roads, one running east and west parallel to the river, the other crossing it. They are all, though plainly and cheaply constructed, in good condition. The commissary buildings are two in number, each one hundred feet by thirty, and parallel to each other. The mill is at the west end of the other building . . .

He commented especially on the school, being run for the second year by John H. Seger, "the largest, and in many respects the best, Indian school I have found." It then accommodated "one hundred and fifteen scholars" and was in excellent condition, with "a large school room, the furniture of which is as yet without a scratch made wantonly ..." Darlington boasted the first hotel in what is now western Oklahoma, other related businesses and services. It remained a bustling settlement until by-passed by the Rock Island railroad in 1889. After removal of the Arapaho agency in 1909, the buildings were sold to the State of Oklahoma. The Masonic Order operated the Darlington facility from 1910 to 1922 as a home for aged members and a boarding school for Masonic orphans. The two most impressive buildings on the grounds today date from this period: the faintly Moorish-appearing chapel of white stucco, erected by the Order of Eastern Star in 1913, and a massive 3-story boys' dormitory, of concrete, built about 1915.

Oldest buildings of any consequence on the site are two modest residences dating from the 1870s.* Their white painted clapboards cover thick adobe walls of the original structures. Several of the barns and sheds now used by the Game Division of the Department of Wildlife Conservation date from the 1880s. The north-south road is no longer open to the river on the south. The bridge that replaces the North Canadian ford to carry the trail south to Fort Reno has long since disappeared. But the cut of the road as it drops off the bank at the south edge of the settlement is still clearly visible. The game farm uses the various old buildings, has added a low utilitarian office building/bird hatchery of its own. The grounds, shaded by fine old elms and cottonwoods, are carefully tended.

* It should perhaps be noted here specifically that these two old houses alone possess any historical value so far as Darlington Agency is concerned.



Pre-Columbian	16th Century	18th Century	🕱 20th Century
15th Century	17th Century	19th Century	
PECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicab	le and Known) 1870	to the present	
REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Che	eck One or More as Appropri	ate)	•
Abor iginal	🕱 Education	Political 3	Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	X Religion Phi-	Other (Specify)
🗶 Historic	Industry	Aosophy	
Agriculture	Invention		
Architecture	Landscape		
🗋 Art	Architecture	Social/HumahATIONA	
Commerce	Literature	(tarian REGIST-	
🔀 Communications	Military	Theater	
	· ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Darlington began, strictly speaking, as the Cheyenne and Arapaho Agency, this in 1869 at Fort Supply. The location proved awkward, as the bulk of the some 3,500 Cheyennes and Arapahos for whom the 4,300,000-acre reserve had been established lived farther to the south. The move to present Darlington was made the following year.

The new location for the agency was the north bank of the North Canadian River about six miles northwest of present El Reno. It was selected by Brinton Darlington, one of the first Quaker Indian agents appointed by President Grant. Darlington remained as agent until his death in 1872. Though his service was relatively brief, he won the Indians' respect and admiration to a remarkable degree and the agency's name was subsequently changed to honor him. Another Quaker, John D. Miles, succeeded Darlington and remained until 1884, continuing his enlightened program of sympathy and understanding - of working simultaneously to maintain peace and encourage the Indian to adjust himself to the white man's agricultural economy.

Darlington's role in the uprising of the Southern Plains Indians in 1874 was one of uneasiness and anxiety, rather than actual physical danger. The Arapahos remained peaceful and even the more militant Cheyennes, before going on the warpath, came in to assure Agent John D. Miles they would create no trouble near the agency! Miles was understandably uneasy, however, and a company of soldiers was dispatched from Fort Sill to keep an eye on things. It got involved with some restless Indians around the Wichita agency, much closer to home, and never quite made it to Darlington, but some other soldiers from Fort Leavenworth did come down from Kansas to assure Darlington's safety. Principal result of the uprising, so far as the agency is concerned, is that General Sheridan authorized establishment of Fort Reno, on reservation land across the Canadian to the south. This was done on July 17, 1874. However, the new post was not occupied until late in the summer of 1875. By this time, of course, the Indian uprising had ended.

Darlington agency, meanwhile was developing into an important little settlement and a regular stop on the Chisholm (cattle) Trail and various stage and freighter trails that tied Indian Territory together. Darlington acquired a post office in 1873. Indian education

SEE INSTRUCTIONS

K P	rehbiel of <u>No</u> eery, <u>D</u> of <u>Ok</u> uth, Ke	rth Amer on W., lahoma, John H.	The Hi rica (Pr The Ind Vol. X, Seger," t Day i	story of t ivately Pr ians Frien pp. 569-5 <u>The Chron</u> n the West	inted, 1 d, John 91 icles of	1898), H. Seg Oklah	pp. 282 er," <u>Th</u> oma, Vo	2-315 ne Chror pl. X pr	icles . 363	<u>-</u> 3-365
L		ND LONGIT						SITUDE COO		
					R			N TEN ACE		
ORNER				IGITUDE		LATITUDE			NGITUD	
NW	Jegrees Mini o	utes Seconds	Degrees M	linutes Seconds		Minutes Oh'	_	Degrees		1
NE	o	, н	0		35°	34'	31.	98°	0'	32"
SE	o	, ,	0							
sw	Q	1	0							
		AGE OF NO		Y						
	STATES AN	ID COUNTIE	S FOR PRO	PERTIES OVERL	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ATEORC	OUNTY BO	UNDARIES	·	
TATE:				CODE	COUNTY	$-\sqrt{2}$	Mall			CODE
TATE:				CODE	COUNTY:	E.	MEDER,			CODE
TATE:				CODE	COUNTY:	is n	EB 21	1973	1	CODE
TATE:				CODE	COUNTY:	R R	KA FIONA	<u>1</u>		CODE
2					1	Varia .	LGISTL.			
FORM P	REPAREC) ВҮ		l .	•	<u> </u>				-1
AME AND	D TITLE:			<u></u>		~		· · · · ·		
Kent	Ruth		-							
RGANIZA								DATE		
Okla	homa Hi	storica	L Societ	с у				Feb	uary	1973
		~. Duit]/14								
HIST	OL TOOL	Building	ξ		STATE					CODE
01-1-0	homa Ci	+			Oklaho	188				40
STATE	LIAISON C	FFICER C	ERTIFICA	TION	N	ATIONAL	REGIST	ER VERIFI	CATION	
tional H 89-665), in the N	listoric Pre , I hereby r lational Re ed accordir	eservation A nominate the gister and ong to the cr	Act of 1966 is property certify that iteria and p	for the Na- (Public Law for inclusion it has been procedures set recommended	Nationa	1 Register Ref.	Mint	operty is in		

 $e^{\hat{\mathbf{P}}^{i}}$

Foam 10-300a (July 1969)

TATE	
Oklahoma	

Canad ian

FOR NPS USE ONLY

01 G

DATE

4 1973

ENTRY NUMBER

COUNTY

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number	all	entri	es)

No. 8. Significance - 2

Darlington - State Game Farm

received a notable boost the year before with the arrival of the sympathetic easterner, John H. Seger. (He later became the first white man ever to be entrusted with many of the traditions of the Cheyennes.) Seger was in charge of the Indian school at Darlington for five years before moving westward to establish his own school at Seger Colony.

Important mission work was also carried on at Darlington. The Quakers began to work with both tribes in 1878. In 1880 they turned over work among the Arapahos to the Mennonites, who operated an Indian school a mile to the east of the agency until 1896. By the 1880s mail and stage service extended north from Darlington to Caldwell, Kansas, south to Fort Sill, west to Fort Elliot in Texas. The <u>Cheyenne</u> <u>Transporter</u> appeared in 1880, the first newspaper in the western half of Oklahoma.

Darlington's most dramatic single event began in the summer of 1887 with the arrival of 937 Northern Cheyennes, rounded up in Montana after the Battle of the Little Big Horn. Homesick, hungry, and ill, they broke away the following year. Under the brilliant leadership of Dull Knife and Little Wolf, and with perhaps only 70 or so fighting men, they largely managed to elude government troops sent to recapture them, eventually reached their old hunting grounds in the Northern Plains.

The desire of the Cheyennes for a school of their own resulted in establishment of Concho at Caddo Springs (a few miles to the north) in 1897. The Cheyenne agency followed and separate agencies were maintained until 1909. In that year the agencies were re-united, this time at Concho. And Darlington, after nearly 40 years of generally enlightened service to the two tribes, was abandoned. That its influence was not forgotten, however, is indicated by the attempt in 1937 to change the name of the Cheyenne and Arapaho school and agency at Concho to "Darlington School and Agency." A petition to that effect to the Congress (subsequently rejected) put it this way: ". . . we take this means of requesting and urging the passage or adoption of a joint resolution for the restoration of the name of Darlington . . . to the end that our children's children may keep alive and green the memory of a faithful friend of our fathers and mothers."

In 1910 the Masons of Oklahoma purchased for \$78,000 the entire 22-building Darlington facility, converted it into a boarding school for homeless children and a place of retirement for elderly Masons. Notable among many improvements made in the property during this era was erection in 1913, by the Order of Eastern Star, of Darlington chapel.

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE	
Oklahoma	
COUNTY	
Canad ian	
FOR NPS USE ON	4LY
ENTRY NUMBER	DATE
	4 17

(Number all entries)

No. 8. Significance - 3

Darlington - State Game Farm

The Masons moved to Guthrie in 1922 and the State of Oklahoma took over the property the following year, using it as a rehabilitation center for drug addicts. But this facility, surrounded by controversy from the beginning, was closed in 1925 and for the next half-dozen years the property remained virtually unused. Then in 1932 Darlington was taken over by the Oklahoma Game and Fish Commission, now the Department of Wildlife Gonservation. It has remained since that time the state's principal game bird hatchery and research station.



